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President’s Report - Gail Hanger
Hello to you all, and [ hope you had a peaceful and happy Christmas, and that 2015 started well.

Once again [ attended the Picton High School Awards night, and presented the John Ruffell’s
Prize for History to Kneli McAlister; it was a very pleasant evening.

Many thanks to Caroline and her husband Andrew for our Christmas lunch and meeting. A great
time was had by all, especially as we received the news that we would get the grant to publish
our book on World War I, titled Wollondilly's Fallen — The men of Wollondilly Shire who gave
their lives in the Great War. We are in the process of completing the book and hope to have it
ready for Anzac Day.

The N.S.W. & A.C.T. Association of Family History Societies Inc. are holding their 2016
conference at Camden, and we offered to give some assistance — we are too small a society to
host the conference ourselves. At the moment Helen and [ are attending preliminary meetings at
Camden, and our small role will be made clearer in the future.

Editor’s note: Apologies for the more than usual number of mistakes, and that this journal is
rather late, it has been a struggle to get the book finished in time to be available for the
celebrations on 18" April, and for Anzac Day itself, Fortunately the book is ready in time - see
p.9-10



SJS Vol 29 No.l March 2015

Continuing the notes on “Old Picton” article in the Picton Post in 1930.

| was very pleased to get a note from one of our members, Mrs. Margeurite Harvey,
about the Creamer family, mentioned at the end of the article in the last journal. She
was able to say that the Emma who married Joseph Viles was the child of John and
Hanna Creamer, and so a sister to the Mary Ann mentioned. Emma Viles nee Creamer
was Margeurite’s great-grandmother. It is great to have these family connections within
our membership. It is so encouraging to get these responses, so please do let us know
if you have any connection to, or knowledge of the people we write about here. (And
apologies, | missed an errant “it” in that paragraph.)

Also, | have just learned from a long-time resident who lived in Coull Street as a child,
that according to the old-timers, Mr. Coull was very Scottish and pronounced his name
“Cowell", explaining the spelling in the original article. As a newcomer to the area | had
only heard the name pronounced as in “cool”, and will now have to get used to this new
pronunciation.

The only Dietrich we have any family information about is Franz (Francis) Carl, (1827-
1910) born in Eltviolle Arnt, Nassau, Germany who married Dorothea Elizabeth Potz
(1821-?) in 1850. They are probably the Dorothea and Franz C. Diederich who arrived
on the San Francisco in 1852, aged 30 and 25 respectively which matches the birth
dates we have. They had at least six children, Albert born 1854, Francis born 1855,
and James, 1856 or 1857, possibly born in the Camden area.

They had moved to Jamsfleld Picton by 1859 when Christina A. was born, and then to
West Bargo, or what became Tahmoor
when the last two girls, Annie/Hannah
and Mary were born in 1862 and 1864.

* Franz is described as a farmer and took
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While | haven't yet found out when Dorothea Dietrich died, Franz /Francis is buried in
the Upper Picton Cemetery, Anglican section, beside his three daughters: Annie who
died young in 1870, Mary (1864-1935) and Christina (1859-1925) who had married
Richard Carter in 1885, and he died in 1926; also one of his sons James (1857-1924).
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Old John Bateup (1835-1907) was a carrier/labourer/driver,as well as verger and
sexton at St. Mark’s Anglican Church, Picton. He was born in Surrey, England but was
in Picton by 1860, married Janete Reeves (1842-1896) in 1862, and they had eleven
children. The Bateup family was quite substantial, as John's parents Samuel and Mary
came out with six children on the Golconda, arriving in 1858, though it seems that Mary
died at sea. John seems to have come out separately. Samuel died at Abbotsford in
1874, one daughter Emma married Isaac Sant, her brother married Jane Brookes and
Samuel junior married Alice Burgess — all old and/or well established families in the
district. Samuel junior also lived at Abbotsford, but after his father's death moved to
Island Park, which may be part of the original Stargard grant to Carl Rumker in 1822,
which is on the south side of Stonequarry Creek, in Picton. Henry James owned the
land, and leased it to Samuel.

The Maxwell reference is a bit more challenging, as the only family we have much
information about is that of John Joseph Maxwell, a farmer in the Burragorang Valley
from at least 1859, first leasing, and then by 1884 he had bought land in the Bimlow
area of the Valley. He was born in Sydney in 1832, died in the Valley in 1912, and may
have been a bit old for racing in the late 1880s — presumably foot racing. His sons,
Thomas born 1863, Michael born 1872 and John Cornelius, born 1875 could have been
runners. Thomas may be more likely, if competing against William Pritchard who was
born in 1857 in Wales, arrived in New South Wales in 1880 on the Camperdown aged
23 and his occupation was bricklayer. He was living in Picton by 1884 if not earlier.
William certainly left his mark on Picton as a builder — the old CBC (later NAB) bank,
which has been empty for some years, the Creamery near Victoria Bridge which only
operated a few years and then became a private residence, the water reservoir on top
of Picton, or Reservoir Hill (built while he was a member of the Picton Council). He is
thought to have built the fine brick and slate roofed houses at 42, 49,53 and 55 Argyle
Street, built for William Apps possibly in 1890 — and he lived in one of them-Hillside, No.
53 Argyle-street (later used as a private hospital for many years). He married Matilda
Quinn in 1891 and they had three children, one of whom died young, soon followed by
her mother, in 1895. He then married Amy Mann in 1900 and they had two boys. He
returned to Wales in January 1904, but unfortunately there are few details recorded
about his farewell dinner. His house contents and also material from his business (in
Menangle Street West) were advertised for sale on January 6, 1904. He died in 1913,
but no local obituary was printed, just a copy from his home town, with no mention of his
Australian life. William deserves a longer biography, and one of our members is
working on that now.

The sports grounds are a bit more of a problem, but it may have been at the back of the
George Inn, which started out with 18 acres to hold horse paddocks as well as gardens
and orchards. After the railway came to Picton in 1863, and then to Mittagong by 1867,
coach travel dropped off, and all the land needed for horse transport might have been
put to other uses. As there was a cycle track there, it may well have been used for
other activities. The reference to later grounds near the Stonequarry (Railway) Viaduct
probably means Victoria Park, which came into use around 1902. The showgrounds
may refer to what is now Hume Oval, but we would be very happy to have any further
information about the various recreation grounds of Picton. There was a combined
Picton-Camden show in the 1880s which lasted a few years; the Picton A.H.& |. Show
was established in 1935.

ad
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A DOGTAG
by Ken Williams

While clearing an accumulation of years of hoarding from a home, a World War Two (WW2)
identity disc was found in a box containing some old pieces of meccano. They were known as a
dogtag, due to its resemblance to the tag attached to a dog’s collar. It read:

98610
GWYN RM
WAAAF
RC

98610 is the service number; GWYN, the surname; RM initials of given names; WAAAF is
Womens Auxiliary Australian Air Force and RC is Roman Catholic.

A check of the online WW2 Nominal Roll revealed it belonged to Rosa May GWYN, and the
details pertinent to research were her date of birth being 8" April 1922, place of birth
Queanbeyan NSW, locality on enlistment was Picton NSW and her next of kin was GEORGE
BOLLARD. Thanks to the amount of information on the web these days, it was a simple matter
of finding out the remainder of who Rosa became and what happened to her, which will be
addressed later, but the next of kin belonging to the Picton family of Bollard meant some further
research was necessary to establish the relationship.

Luckily, two male GWYN’s had enlisted at Picton, being Thomas born 4 February 1922, though
this was proved later is a typographical error, born Bungendore, NSW who gave his next of kin
as Alma BOLLARD, and Arthur Beresford born 12 February 1924 also at Bungendore, whose
next of kin was Alma GWYN. A check of the New South Wales on line indices of Birth, Deaths
and Marriages found the following.

I. Alma Josephine GWYN born 1917 (registered Bungendore No. 36534) parents Beresford L
and Harriett (as spelt)

2. Arthur Beresford GWYN died 1979 (registered No. 200400, with no district shown) parents
Beresford and May.

3. Beresford Leonard GWYN married Harriet [. M. BURTON (registered Bungendore No.
6564) in 1917

4. Beresford Leonard GWYN died 1940 (registered Cobar NSW No. 4602)

5. Harriet Isabella GWYN died 1936 (registered Wyong NSW No. 3653).

6. George James BOLLARD married Alma Josephine GWYN on 17 January 1937 at Appin
NSW St. Bede’s R.C. Church (registered Picton No. 1436)

7. George James BOLLARD born 13 March 1912 (registered Picton No.8805) parents George
Augustus BOLLARD and Eva Alice BOLLARD.

The circle was finally closed. Alma, Thomas, Arthur Beresford and Rosa May were siblings,
their parents had died prior to Rosa May, Thomas and Arthur Beresford’s enlistment and these
three had moved to Picton at some point in time after their parent’s deaths or post Alma’s
marriage to George Bollard. As both the Gwyn parents had died by 1940, Alma Bollard would
be their closest relative, and thus was listed as the next of kin.
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Back to Rosa May and the dogtag. Rosa May GWYN married Arthur Edward HOWARD in
1947 (registered Paddington NSW No. 8531). Her death is recorded on a Sydney Suburb funeral
parlour website as occurring on 21 February 2012, date of birth being 8 April 1922, which
corresponds with her birth date on the WW2 Nominal Roll.

The question remains as to how did the identity disc get into a box of miscellaneous items and
not found for 72 years. George and Alma lived in Argyle Street, Picton after their marriage, but
George had grown up on his father’s farm named “Stargard”. It was 100 acres and fronted the
former Oaks Road [now Barker’s Lodge Road] and backed on to Stonequarry Creek. He may
have had Meccano as a child and when Rosa returned after her discharge from the WAAAF, the
dogtag was misplaced. The farm has long since been sub-divided and the house no longer
remains, so maybe a clearance sale was held or the box given away.

To round out some family history. George and Alma had two children, Margaret Rosa and
Colleen May and they divorced 8 January 1947 (State Divorce Records, case No. 68/1947).
George moved to Nambour QLD where he married Kathleen Mary (May) STAPLETON in
August 1949 and had four children of whom three survived childbirth. Pauline, Michael and
Ronald. George died in 1981 in Southport QLD, hospital. Alma married Ernest Noel
CROCKETT in 1949 (registered Boolaroo NSW No. 28491).

The original reason for conducting the research was to find any living descendants of Rosa to see
if they wished to have the dogtag. The funeral parlour was contacted and they were willing to
pass the information on to the person who arranged the funeral service, so I gave them my name
and phone number. That is now weeks ago and no phone call, but in view of the death notice that
appeared in the Sydney Morning Herald on the day after her death this is not surprising.

“SMH 22 February 2012

HOWARD Rosa May. 8 April 1922 to 21 February 2012

Much loved sister of [sabella and pre-deceased by Alma, Rita, Arthur, Thomas and June. Dearly
loved aunt of Denise and Bill and their family.”

No mention of a husband or children. Her only living relatives were a sister who must be in at
least her middle 80's and a niece.

The Winding Ways of Research in our Archives — Helen Hanger & Kate Holmes

Helen had noticed that the house Rythdale at 222 Menangle Street, Picton was for sale
in the local paper, and Kate said the house was for sale only a few years ago, so we
looked up the file. We had an enquiry in 2010, asking for information about the house,
said to have been built in 1907, but had very little information. Helen had some idea of
the more recent residents and mentioned that a Mrs. Farrell had moved there in about
1948, and one of her sons, Ray had lived there until his marriage. For some reason this
sparked Kate's interest — she knew of Ray, and his brother Ernie, having encountered
them in the last fifteen or so years. So we went looking for more information in our files.

n
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Mr. Francis Pearce Farrell died on November 15", 1940 and his obituary appeared in
the December 4 edition of the Picton Post & Camden Recorder:

Mr. Francis Pearce Farrell, of Brookside, Picton, who passed away after a long illness at the
Camden District Hospital on November 15, was a native of the Molong district, where he was
well known. He spent the early part of his life there, in the days when the late Hon. John Smith
and Dr. Ross figured largely in the political life of the community, and Copper Hill was in its
pristine glory as a prospective mining venture. Prophets foretold that fabulous wealth would be
won from the big hill, and that the prettily situated town, a few short miles away would become
the thriving centre of a big population. Unfortunately the prognostications did not come to pass.
When the late Mr. Farrell left Molong he went to Parkes, then afterwards to the Hay and
Wellington districts. He remained some years in each place and left behind a good name and
many friends on his departure. The last 16 years of his life were spent in the Camden and Picton
districts, in which he was highly respected by all who knew him. A good husband and father,
his death is deeply mourned in the family circle.

The funeral took place at Camden the remains being interred in the Catholic cemetery. The
Rev. M. O’Dea, P.P., conducted the service.

The late Mr. Farrell is survived by his wife and ten children. They include Elsie (Mrs. Bevan,
Spring Creek), Ethel (Mrs. R. Nolan, Bob’s Range) Ida (Mrs. T. Nolan, Orangeville), Harriet
Maude (Mrs. B. Amey, Mount Hunter), Frank, Florence (Mrs. J. Nolan, Razorback), Harry,
Ernest, Raymond and Doris of Picton.

Mrs. Harriet Farrell died on April 3, 1963, aged 79, and her obituary appeared in the
Picton Post on April 11", with more emphasis on her life in this district:

“ .. Mrs. Farrell, who died at her home, had been ill for some time.

She had resided in the district for over 40 years, firstly at Camden, and then at Menangle
Street, Picton, for 20 years. Consequently she was known by many people.

Having a family of ten children, all living, Mrs. Farrell led a very busy life, and was also a
great-grandmother.

She loved her Church and was a great worker, especially at the time of the building of the new
Catholic school in Menangle St.

The late Mrs. Farrell was a keen gardener and enjoyed the many activities of home life. Before
her marriage she was Miss Hayes, born at Dubbo.

Her husband, the late Francis Pearce Farrell, predeceased her by 23 years, when they were
residing at Brookside, north of Picton.

The late Mrs. Farrell is survived by her ten children: Frank (Redbank), Elsie (Mrs. R. Nolan,
Picton), Ida (Mrs. T. Nolan, Picton), Harriet (Mrs. B. Amey, Picton), Florrie (Mrs. J. Nolan,
Camden), Harry (Macquarie Farm, Picton), Ernie (Picton), Ray (Picton), and Doris (Mrs. R.
Small, Orangeville).

The funeral attended by a large crowd of mourners, took place at the Catholic Cemetery,
Redbank, on Friday after a service at 11.30 a.m. at St. Anthony’s Church, Menangle Street. The
many beautiful floral tributes were testimony of the esteem in which the late Mrs. Farrell was
held. We extend to the mourning family sincere sympathy in their loss.

The new Catholic school mentioned in Mrs. Farrell's obituary was opened in 1947, the
small brick and tile building next to the Sheil Memorial church, opposite the Wollondilly
Library. With all the recent school building, the original school is no longer used for
classrooms, but the site is important as the first Catholic church was built here in 1847,
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and demolished to make way for the school. There had been Catholic schools held in
various places before this, as well as the public schools from the 1850s.

The eldest son of Francis and Harriet, Francis Andrew usually known as Frank, died
only two years after his mother, on June 13" 1965. He was remembered in the Picton
Post of June 17™;

A member of a well known family of Picton, Mr. Francis Andrew Farrell, of “Fernleigh”,
Hume Highway, died on Saturday at the age of 53 years. Mr. Farrell became seriously ill several
weeks ago, but nevertheless his passing was a shock to his family and friends.

For many years Mr. Farrell had conducted a mixed farm on the picturesque hillside south of
Picton, overlooking the Highway and Maldon and Wilton in the distance; he was a familiar
figure in a broad brimmed hat going about his farm work and he will be greatly missed by all
who knew him. He is survived by his wife, Mrs. Evelyn Farrell, one daughter Marie (Mrs.
Wood) and two sons, John and Laurie.

The funeral took place at the Church of England Cemetery, Redbank, after a service at 10.30
a.m. on Monday at St. Mark’s Church of England. Sincere sympathy is extended to Mrs. Farrell
and her family in their time of sorrow.

His son John still has the farm just outside the southern boundary of Picton.

Brookside and Macquarie Farm, mentioned in the parent's obituaries are on the
Camden side of Picton, originally on the Antill family grant of Jarvisfield; Brookside on
the left, and Macquarie Farm on the right of Remembrance Drive. The Picton Village
Motel was built on land originally part of the latter farm, and the road giving access to
the more recent subdivisions is called Governor's Road. There was a large
advertisement in the Picton Post of January 9, 1969 for the AUCTION SALE of a MOST
ATTRACTIVE DAIRY FARM, “Macquarie”, of 289 acres, including a 5-roomed
weatherboard cottage, dairy, hay and machinery shed. It was “Ideally situated, 50 miles
from Sydney GPO, 1 miles from Picton township, on the Hume Highway."

Another ad from 1998 shows the move from dairy farm to subdivision:
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t PICTON - AUCTION of his son Ken, who worked there too, in
| Ll

our Journal of June 2013. Ken and his
wife Vera had been active members of the
Society in the 1990s before they moved
away. Harry and his brother Ernie were
involved in getting the golf course on
Jarvisfield (now the Antill Parks course) —
they are mentioned in the paper in May
1962 as being lessees of adjoining land.
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younger brother Ray moved to Picton Avenue after his marriage to Adaline, who sadly
died in 1983. Kate would see Ray quite regularly when she was walking down to town
from Lumsdaine Street via Picton Avenue, and he was coming home with his shopping
already done. He has become much frailer in the last year or so, and she has missed
saying hello to him on these occasions. He is now living at Durham Green, Menangle.

From World War I - the Picton Post, March 10 1915:

(Unfortunately the very edge of the column was cut off, so some of the question marks or ...
appear where it isn’t possible to decipher a word or name when up to 4 letters are missing)

Welcome to Return Soldiers

The members of the Red Cross Society, Picton Branch gave a welcome to the returned soldiers
from Rabaul on Tuesday evening last, 2™ March in the Protestant Hall. The Mayor being absent
Ald. Nicolson welcomed the men and took them up to the stage when Miss Iceton who kindly
acted as accompanist, struck up “God Save the King”, the soldiers standing at the salute.

A long musical programme was gone through, but as the Chairman kept things moving the
items passed all too quickly. The committee would like to thank those who so willingly helped to
make the evening such a huge success. Special thanks are due to Mr. McDougall for his great
help on the evening before as well as on the night of the welcome; also the school children
whose patriotic songs and sabre drill added considerably to the evening’s amusement.

Short speeches were given by Rev. Dill Macky, Mr. R.H. Antill, Mr. ... Privates Philip,
Roberts and Colonel Lassetter.

At 10 o’clock refreshments (were offered by the ladies). As is always the case Picton people
had been most generous with their donations, and there was plenty for everyone. The hall was
cleared and dancing indulged in until 12 o’clock. Mrs. ...ings who agreed to play for the
dancing, noticed the lights going out about midnight and struck up “God Save the King”. As the
last words were being sung the light failed, providing a most impressive ending to a successful
and enjoyable evening.

Private Philip gave a sabre, used by the Germans on our men at Rabaul to be raffled, and Dr.
Mac.... was the fortunate winner. Private Roberts gave some postage stamps he brought back
with him from New Britain. They had the letters G.R.I. stamped over them, making this issue
very valuable. The gifts are to be sold for the benefit of the Red Cross ... The Secretary (has the
stamps, and will take) any price over the amount received at the door. Donations totaled £9.9s.,
less 10s. expense of the hall. Money received for the bayonet is not included.

Private Philip (or Phillips) had worked at Pickards store, and had returned from the short
New Guinea campaign in January, but there are no later references to him in the Picton
newspaper. Private Cecil Roberts, a railway worker, was an indefatigable letter writer —
first from New Guinea, as recorded in the last journal. He then served at Gallipoli and
France, returning home in 1919. We'll have more of his letters in coming journals.
Colonel Lassetter was a regular army man, having served in various fields of war from
the 1880s onwards. He married Elisabeth Ann Antill (1871-1927) in 1891, the daughter
of John Macquarie Antill (1822-1900) and granddaughter of Major Henry Colden Antill
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(1779-1852) who took up one of the first grants of land in the Picton (then Stonequarry)
area. Mr. R.H. Antill mentioned in the article was Robert Henry, or Harry, (1859-1938)
the older brother of Mrs. Lassetter. Mrs. Lassetter and her son Frederick were on the
Lusitania when it was sunk, and Frederick survived the war, fighting with the British
army.

Mr. MacDougall was the Clerk of Petty Sessions at the Picton court, arriving in 1914
and leaving in July 1916 when he enlisted. He died at Passchendaele in 1917, leaving
a widow and one daughter (further details in the book, see below)

Wollondilly’s Fallen The men of Wollondilly Shire who gave their lives in

the Great War is the book that the Society has written to mark the centenary of Anzac Day.
[t has been researched and written by members Ken Williams, Caroline Richardson, Helen
Hanger and Kate Holmes. It is 108 pages long, with fantastic colour photos for the front and
back covers done by Caroline and her husband Andrew. It is priced at $20 plus postage &
handling of $5.  Owerleaf is a list of the names included in the book - some only spent a short
time in the Shire, others had families here for several generations. Some who were bom here
moved soon afterwards with their families to other parts of Australia, while others who came
here for work reasons came mostly from all parts of New South Wales, and some from overseas.
So there are many references to places outside the Wollondilly Shire.

Order Form

Name

 Address

No. of copies @ $20.00 each

Postage §5 each

Total




SJ Vol. 29 No.l March 2013

The 114 biographies in the book can vary from half a page to several pages:

Allen, Private John B.; Allport, Private Henry Albert; Arnold, Lieutenant William

Baxter, Private Cecil J.; Bee, Private James; Blatch, Private John Stanley; Boughton, Private
John H.: Brain, Private Percy S.R.; Burgess, Private Sidney E.; Burrough, Private William;
Butler, Corporal Edwin M.E.; Butler, Trooper Ernest R.

Carnell, Private Arthur James; Carney, Private Frank; Clark, Private Cecil H.; Clark, Private
David Goodlet: Clarke, Private Clifford J.; Clough, Private Walter; Collett, Trooper Percy P.;
Cooper, Private Christopher J.; Cracknell, Private Leslie Charles; Crockford, Private Cecil C,;
Crothers, Private James; Cuttriss, Private Frederick W.

Daniel, Trooper Chares H.; Darlington, Private Henry; Davis Private William (Dick); Douglas,
Lance Corporal Alan E.; Doust, Private Frank P.; Doyle, Private Vincent P.: Duck, Private
Gerald W.; Dugay, Sergeant William R.; Dyce, Private John Stuart

Eather, Private John; Eckersley, Private Frederick; Edwards, Private David T.

Fowler, Private Athol P.; French, Private Edward G. & his brother Private John R.; Frew,
Private Robert John

Gale, Private Bert; Gibney, Private James; Gillett, Driver Cyril; Golden, Private Thomas;
Greenaway, Private Robert C.; Gross, Sapper Joshua C.; Grundy, Private Leslie Charles Phair
Hackney, Driver Henry T.; Hanna, Private James R.; Harlock, Private Frederick, Hawkey,
Trooper Richard J.; Hayes, Private Francis M.; Hayes, Private Patrick J.; Hilder, Lance Corporal
Thomas E.; Huggett, Private Edward H.

Ingleton, Private Robert R.

Jenkins, Major Richard L.H.B.

Kelloway, Private Frederick O.; Kelso, Gunner Cyril; Kenniff, Trooper Frank C.; Kerswell,
Private John L.

Lane, Private Arthur E.; Larkin, Private William J.; Little, Private John. H.

Macarthur-Onslow, Captain Arthur W.; McCooey, Private Theodore J.; MacDonnell, Private
Charles P.; MacDougall, Corporal Reginald N.; McEvoy, Lance Corporal Arthur; McGregor,
Private Thomas; McLellan, Lance Corporal Donald M.; Malcolm, Lance Corporal William;
Martin, Private Caspard E.A.; Maxwell, Private William P.O,; Mills, Private George G.R.;
Moppett, Private George S.; Moroney, Private Harold T.; Murray, Private Alfred G.

Norris, Private Thomas M.

O’Halloran, Lieutenant William E.; Orvad, Private John P,

Pavey, Sergeant Arthur R.; Pfeiffer, Private Charles E.; Pippen, Private Vincent F.; Potter,
Private Willitam J.

Quinn, Private Charles V.

Rotton, Private Henry G.E.; Rowan, Private David; Rowe, Private William L.; Ryan, Private
Patrick; Ryder, Private Arthur H.

Sandstrom, Sergeant Sven A.; Segal, Lance Corporal Gwynne B.; Sell, Private Harold Thomas;
Sheil, Gunner Francis G.M.; Skellett, Corporal Albert J.K.; Small, Lance Corporal Hector;
Smart, Lance Corporal Frederick S.M.; Smith, Private Phillip J.; Smith, Sergeant Reginald
(Rex); Stevens, Private Harold L.; Stewart, Private George V.; Stewart, Trooper Robert J,;
Stratton, Private Bruce

Taylor, Private H. Aubrey; Thompson, Lieutenant-Colonel Astley J.O.; Thompson, Sergeant
Samuel S.: Tickner, 2™ Lieutenant Mervyn Ray; Toovey, Corporal Frederick G.; Turner, Private
Sidney H.

Watson, Private John Henry; Watts, Private Leonard C.; Williams, Private Stanley E.;
Woodward, Private Edgar H.



PUBLICATIONS FOR SALE

Cemetery Transcripts

Bargo Cemetery Memorials (2010) A4, 121p, illustrated, s'c; photographs of all headstones
$25.00 + 85 p&p

Burial records of St. Mark’s Anglican Church, Picton (2001) A4, 23p, s'c.; lists 849 people

known to have been buried in the church graveyard, with locations, date of death, age and remarks.
$12.00 + $5 p&p

Redbank Uniting Church (formerly Wesleyan Chapel)- A Pictorial view (2004) A4,

132p, s/c; cemetery transcriptions with photographs. $20.00 + 85 p&p

Marriage Transcripts

St. Mark’s Anglican Church - Vol.l, 1839-1897. A4, 57p, s'c; tull transcriptions of all
marriages conducted by ministers throughout the parish (which covered much of southern Wollondilly
Shire at times. Includes map of parish showing old place names/locations, indices for parties, parents
and witnesses for each register. $15.00 + 85 p&p
St. Mark’s Anglican Church - Vol.2, 1898-1929. A4, 62p, sc. Includes a register for
marriages conducted at Yerranderie from 1911 to 1923, plus list of rectors of the parish from 1826 to
1963. $15.00 + 85 p&p
St. Mark’s Anglican Church — Vol.3, 1924-1963. A4, 99p. s/c. Includes a register for St.
Alban’s at Douglas Park from 1924 to 1957 and master index for all marriages showing groom and
bride with date of marriage for the 3 volumes. $20.00 + S10 p&p

Set of three volumes 550.00 + §15 p&p
Along the Menangle Road — A concise history of the Land Grants on Menangle

Road between Menangle Bridge and Picton Road by Ken Williams 2™ ed. 2009.
A4, 44p, illustrated, index, s/'c. Only two copies remaining.

$15.00 + $5 p&p

Chronicles of the Early Cowpastures and Stonequarry — 1820 to 1850, Vol. 1
(2010). A4, 74p,s'c, illustrated. index, s'c. 12 chapters of people and subjects. _Only one copy
left. $20.00 + $5 p&p

1824 Cawdor Bench of Magistrates Population, Land and Stock Book. A
biographical register of the inhabitants residing in the Cowpastures by Ken
Williams (201 1). A4, 176p, sources, index, s/c. The earliest known muster of the district now a
major part of Wollondilly Shire (includes absentee landlords). Biographies of the 530 persons recorded,
with introductory explanations and appendices. [ndividual biographies vary from several lines to a
page or more. Less than a quarter remained in the area, the rest moved to: Bathurst district (24),
Botany (4), Brisbane Waters (Gosford) (3), Campbelltown (19), Cooke (4), Goulbum district (24),
Liverpool (18), Maitland district (11), Parramatta (16), Penrith (5). Port Stephens (3),
Richmond: Windsor (13), Singleton district (12), Southern Highlands (8). St.Vincent (Nowra) (10),
Sydney (64). Some 98 were not identitied in the 1828 Muster.

Special price — now only $25 + 810 p&p

Another books available through us include:

Ross, J & Lyon D: A History of Queen Victoria Memorial Hospital 1877-1994,
A5, nd. $10.00 + $5.00 p&p
Ross J & Wilton J: The History of the Picton District Agricultural Horticultural
and Industrial Society Inc. A3, 2006 §15.00 + $3.00 p& p
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Welcome to Return Soldiers
The members of the Red Cross Society, Picton branch
gave a welcome to the returned soldiers from Rabaul
on Tuesday evening last, 2" March in the Protestant
Hall.... (for Privates Philip and Roberts, and Colonel
Lassetter). [Further details inside the journal]



